## **Muhammad Abdul Mannan Maqbool**

Assistant Professor of Practice

School of Art, Design And Architecture

Email: malik.mannan.maqbool@gmail.com

Contact:

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/malik-mannan/



## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Abdul Mannan Maqbool is working as Assistant Professor of Practice in the School of Art, Design And Architecture. Dr. Muhammad Abdul Mannan Maqbool has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

Adsells, Adsells

BS in Industrial Design NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2013 - 2017
Experience	
Assistant Professor of Practice	2024- Present
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Assistant Professor of Practice	2023 - 2018
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Temporary Visiting Faculty	2021 - 2023
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Assistant Director Art & Design	2021 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Director Art & Design	2020 - 2021
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Director Graphics	2018 - 2020
University Main Office (UMO)	
Industrial Designer	2017 - 2019